ADDENDUM 1
TO THE CONTRACT PROVISIONS AND CONTRACT PLANS

FOR

MASON COUNTY PUD NO. 1
MANZANITA RESERVOIR AND BOOSTER PUMP STATION

G&O #22260
ISSUED THIS DATE: WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2025

BID SUBMITTAL: 3:30 P.M. (LOCAL TIME) ON
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025
MASON COUNTY PUD NO. 1
21971 NORTH HIGHWAY 101
SHELTON, WASHINGTON 98584

$, 36498 _o
001 . ﬁ?ﬁ»

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on Page P-8 of the Proposal. 5/21/°25

TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

The attention of all prospective bidders on the above project is directed to the following
additions and modifications to the Contract Provisions and Contract Plans.

Il ADDITIONS, MODIFICATIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

ITEM 1:

Page 01110-1, Specification Section 01110-1.1A, SCHEDULE A:
MANZANITA RESERVOIR AND BOOSTER PUMP STATION

REVISE the second paragraph as shown below (added text is italicized, deleted
text is shown as strike out):

“2. Demolish the remaining house, existing house foundation structure
on site and surrounding concrete surfaces coerdinate-with-the-Fire

1. ADDITIONS, MODIFICATIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE
CONTRACT PLANS

ITEM 1:
SHEET C2-1, MANZANITA EXISTING SITE AND DEMOLITION PLAN

On the Manzanita Existing Site and Demolition plan, DELETE the callout
“remove and wastehaul existing structure and concrete” and REPLACE with the
following:

“Remove and wastehaul the remaining house, existing house foundation
structure on site and surrounding concrete surfaces.”
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PRE-BID MEETING

ITEM 1:

Attached, for informational purposes only, are the May 20, 2025 Prebid Meeting
Attendance List.
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Mason County PUD 1
Manzanita Reservoir and Booster Pump Station
Pre-Bid Walkthrough
Attendance Sheet

Company Name Phone Number E-mail Address
Brandy Milroy, MCPUD 1 360-877-5249, brandym@mason-pudl.org
Water Resource x218
Manager
Shari Gaer, Project | Gray & Osborne 360-227-1103 sgaer@g-o0.com
Manager

D Kty Kspi 760731742y S R ALz - HieTipep

IMGConstrictors . tone

\2_::‘_0/(‘7 CMSPFuChg LLP'!({SCL:., H{C{..‘h’- &53‘:975 ‘8(058 L!'I?(I(S?,Uf ‘ hla](‘fejﬂ?(‘m\gﬁuchg (%

MO Conmmercic) K?" 'Pa.’m‘:,k W\“”? 253653781y 'K?Muﬂaa@ MO mavineFlec tvic con

Elg aRIC
Sreller S Mex Mecoy 360 225 1996 | Bips Q Stellar) Conq
F"OS(FQ Q+ ’E:Tt;;g o S % - ‘167?‘567 bjo?;@r-f os p tetcoqsticom
LAgRY Blowe Ciati s 3¢o. 9ée. LLBRoWNFC & I M | .
Congs. Diow 720¢C
Qui e BRoS | KEVIS 3e0 573 Q1 31D Qurityy BR. Com
iN G AR A 1530
%€,k5c‘~ncr\*< Bon Y60 -~ A4% 85| (oe ¢ O lyrrae ot ¢ lo. b PP
E((ﬂﬁ‘;{— Co,'l((
A A A~ solh U~ '

Q\o%n\'i/{% Tac | Jaler Sobnson L60-5%2-5220 53é$@¢03n\hns.cﬁm

Roase Construdion Jorden 2N (2573 )5%4-L o6 qsl‘lnmhﬁnj@?cqsdn(.com

OLYMPIA-SHEET |gRANTAN BATES (360 —BR¥ 668 b.«wlmb@ol\/sf«wh(. cim
METAL




	Pre-Bid Walkthrough Attendance List



